County Attorney’s Matters - B.C.C. 7.11.23

Office of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
THROUGH: John Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
DATE: July 3, 2023
SUBJECT: County Attorney Employment Contract

On June 20, 2023, the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners voted to promote Deputy
County Attorney Bill DeBraal to County Attorney at the end of my term of service as County Attorney.
My last day in the office will be Friday, July 28, 2023 and my resignation will be effective August 9,
2023.

Per the discussion at the Board meeting on June 20™, I have negotiated a County Attorney Employment
Agreement with Mr. DeBraal, which generally matches his current contract as Deputy County Attorney,

however, the salary has been increased.

Recommendation

The County Attorney recommends that the Board approve the proposed County Attorney Employment
Agreement with Mr. Bill DeBraal.
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